
FDOT Equal Opportunity Compliance (EOC) 
System 



Housekeeping Webinar Rules 
This Webinar is being recorded and will be 

available for viewing later 
We will answer questions during the Q & A session 

at the end 



OBJECTIVES 
EOC brief Overview 
EOC Access 
Subcontractor List & Bid Opportunity List 
Sub Agreement(Subcontractors & Sub consultants) 
DBE Commitments 
Payments 
Reports 
EOC important Facts 
FAQs 
Q & A 



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE 
(EOC)SYSTEM 

~A  web-based application that will 
eventually replace all of the existing 
“Biz” modules in the EOR system 
~Enable FDOT statewide 
contractors/consultants  to collect, 
review, and report DBE commitments, 
payments and Bidder Opportunity List 
~Assist with managing DBE program, 
OJT & Contract Compliance 



• Bob the contractor and Barbara the consultant 
need to get access to the EOC system 

• They will need to fill out the EOC New user 
form  located on the Equal opportunity office 
website at this link  

http://www.dot.state.fl.us/equalopportunityoffice/eoc.shtm 
 
Note: Users that get into Transport/CITS already have 

RACIF ids and may already have a userid and 
password. In this case, they won’t have to fill out 
the form. 

EOC Access? 

http://www.dot.state.fl.us/equalopportunityoffice/eoc.shtm�


EOC Access Page on EOO Site 



Access Form 



 

• For EOC technical issues or inquiries related to 
the EOC system, contact the EOO helpdesk  at 
EOOHelp@dot.state.fl.us  
 

• Note: The EOC will also have a help feature 
that can guide users on using the system. 
There will also be a Computer Based 
Training(CBT) module developed.  

 

EOC Technical Support? 

mailto:EOOHelp@dot.state.fl.us�


•  FDOT security will email userid and passwords 
to them once the form has been processed. 

• Allow a 24-48 hr period for processing 
• Bob & Barbara can now log into the EOC 

system 
 

EOC Login Screen 



• If Payment > Commitment Amt for a particular 
NAICs, EOC generates a reconciliation msg & can 
create an adjusting entry to the total commitment 
amount.  Any adjustments to payments must be 
done by the vendor. 

• If user enters commitments but does not check 
submit checkbox and then submits payment . 

Important Advantages of the EOC 



Payment is Greater than Commitments 

Commitment amount is $2000 



Payment amount is $2500 



EOC Warning –Reconciliation Msg 

Payment reconciliation message, system 
requests to make $500 adjustment. 



Commitment without Submitting 

User enters commitment without 
checking Submit box. 



Payment made & Submitted 

User enters payment and checks the 
Submit box. 



EOC Warning Msg 

EOC message generated that user has an 
Unsubmitted commitment 



• What is the purpose of the Subcontractor Contacts? 
Ans: Purpose of Subcontractor contacts is to add vendors for the bidder’s 

opportunity list. These can be used for setting up your sub agreements 
as well.  

• Is there a Help feature in the system? 
Ans: Yes, there are help icons in the system. User can click on blue 

question mark and the help information will be displayed 
• If user submits a bidder opportunity list and would need to revise it, 

what should they do 
Ans: They can go back to the bidders tab, click all proposals, select the 

proposal and then make edits and submit 
• When can I no longer access my bidders opportunity list for my 

project? 
Ans: Users have up to 30 days after a contract has been executed to 

submit their bidders list in the EOC 
• Bob forgot his password, what should he do? 
Ans: Send to FDOT service desk and they will reset it. The FDOT service 

contact information will be listed on the EOC FrontPage 
 
 
 

FAQs 



• Ooops, Bob/Barbara submitted a wrong payment in EOC, what do 
they need to do? 

Ans: If they have submitted the payment to FDOT already, then they can 
go into EOC and make an adjustment just like Bob did. However if 
they haven’t submitted it already, they can go back and delete it by 
clicking the delete checkbox. 

• If I am hired by two firms to report payments and commitments, how will 
the system handle this? 

Ans: User can be associated to more than one Vendor, in our examples, 
user is reporting for both Itran Partners and General asphalt. So 
when a user logs into EOC, if they are inputting for two or more 
firms, they will see a drop down arrow with the firms listed and they 
can choose accordingly. 

 

 

FAQs 



 
 

FAQs 
 
•Do I have to put in Zero payments? 
Ans: No, you are not required to input zero payments 
•If I am a non DBE prime, and don’t have any DBE subs to submit because I am 
self performing, what do I need to do?  
Ans: You should click the submit without the DBE commitment amount 
button on the DBE Commitment page 
•Do I need to enter in all my subcontractors? 
Ans: No, we only report on DBEs and MBEs. So you don’t have to enter 
your non DBE/MBE subs 
•What if I’m not sure what work is covered under a particular NAICs?  
Ans:The System has a link to the US Census Bureau NAICS code list. 
 
 
 

•How does my contract information get into EOC? Ans:The nightly batch jobs 
will retrieve information from systems such as Trns*port, PSI & LAPIT. 
 



• Q & A 
 
 
 



Questions Asked during Q & A  

Question Answer 
What is the purpose of the bidder opportunity 
tab?  Does it send solicitations to the vendor? 

Purpose of the Bidders Opportunity tab is for the user 
to setup their Bidders Opportunity List for the 
Subcontractors & Subconsultant. It replaces the manual 
form that each prime bidder is required to send with 
their bidding package. No it does not send solicitations. 

Is there a maximum number of users per 
contractor? 

No 

Could all of our project managers access the 
system with independent log ons? 

Yes, each user will have their own unique userid and 
password 

Do you have a live date on the release of this 
application? 

Yes, October 3rd 2012 

On existing projects, will the dbe contractor 
information transfer  or does sub need to re-enter 
this info 

Yes, information will transfer, there will be a 
conversion that will bring existing DBE commitments 
and payments for active contracts 

Do you have to enter all subcontracts or just DBE 
contracts? 

Payments are required for DBE and MBE subs. But 
payments to other non-DBEs can be entered if desired. 

So the entire payment don’t necessarily all have to 
be dbe? 

That is correct. 

Is the consultant awarded/penalized if the 
amounts paid to a subconsultant is above/below 
the original amount? Is the consultant DBE grade 
affected? 

Changes to DBE commitments can occur thru out the 
life of the contract. Changes will affect that years DBE 
grade positively or negatively. 

Will FDOT be notifying all agencies/contractors of 
this new requirement? 

This is not a new requirement; the only change is that a 
different system is being used to manage the DBE 
program efficiently. 

Will the DBE Directory only be accessible with a 
password? 

No, DBE directory can still be accessed like it is 
currently being accessed. Users will not be required to 
input a password to access the DBE directory. 

Will the Contractor be notified if the DBE 
subcontractor they are using is a DBE but the work 
they will be doing is not DBE?  Meaning like TCP is 
a DBE Company, but many times they do work that 
is not DBE..... 

Even though a sub is a DBE, you only need to record 
commitments and payments for which they are getting 
DBE credit. They could have a sub agreement where 
they are performing DBE and non-DBE credit work. 
While you can still record payment amounts, you do 
not have to enter payments details for DBE credit 
unless they are performing work for DBE credit. 

Do firms have multiple NAICS or specialty codes? Yes 
Are we still allowed to submit the Bid Op List the 
old way by fax or are we required to use the EOC 
now? 

You will need to use the Equal Opportunity Compliance 
(EOC) system to submit your Bidders opportunity list.  
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